
UNITED NATIO 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

fe 
D i s t r . 
GEIMIAL 
E/CN.4/SR.I5I6 
14 March 1979 
ENGLISH 
Original: FRENCH 

COIMISSION ON HOMM RIGHTS 

T h i r t y - f i f t h session 

SUI4MARY RECORD OF THE 1516th .IÍEETING 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Monday, 12 March 1979, at 4 p.m. 

Chairman; Mr. BEiiULNE (Canada 

CONTEIOTS 

Organization of the work of the session 

Question of the v i o l a t i o n of himian rights and fundamental freedoms i n any part of 
the world, with p a r t i c u l a r reference to colonial and other dependent countries 
and t e r r i t o r i e s (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants wishing to make corrections should submit them i n i-nriting to the 

O f f i c i a l Records Editing Section, room E . 6 I O 8 , Palais des Nations, Geneva, within 
one week of receiving the record i n t h e i r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at t h i s session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of 
the session. 

GE.79-11577 



E/CN.4/SR.15l6 
page 2 

The meeting was c a l l e d to order at 4»20. p.m. 

ORGMIZATION OF THE WORK OP THE SESSION (agenda item З); 

1 . The CHAIRMA.-.' announced that the time-limit for submission of draft resolutions 
on . a l l remaining agenda items was the end of the current meeting. 

2 . Mr. CHARRY SAMPER (Colombia), speaking on a point of order, formally requested 
that the time-limit should not apply to telegrams, which were comparable to 
draft resolutions. The Commission might be call e d upon to send telegrams i n the 
event of a duly recognized sit u a t i o n of extreme urgency. 

3 . Mr. MEZVINSKY (United States of America), supported by Mr. CHAVEZ GODOY (Peru), 
seconded the Colombian request. 

4 . The СНА1ЮШТ said that i f he heard no objection he would take i t that the 
Commission agreed not to f i x a time-limit for sending telegrams. 

5. I t was so decided. 

QUESTION OF THE VIOLATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS I N ANY PART OF 
THE WORLD, WITH PARTICULim REFERENCE TO COLONIAL AND OTHER DEPENDENT COUNTRIES 
AND TERRITORIES (agenda item 12) (continued) ( E / C N , 4 / L . 1 4 5 2 ; L . 1 4 5 3 5 L . 1 4 5 5 5 

L . 1 4 5 7 ) 

Draft resolution E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 2 

6 . Mr. McKINlON (Canada), introducing the draft resolution, stressed that while 
the exodus of populations was not a new phenomenon, i n recent years i t had become 
more frequent and serious because i t was occurring every\"/here. In 1978 there 
were 4 . 4 m i l l i o n refugees and displaced persons i n Asia, 2 . 5 m i l l i o n i n A.frica, 
1 . 7 m i l l i o n i n the Middle East, 7 5 0 , 0 0 0 i n Europe and 1 m i l l i o n i n Am.erica. 

7 . Humanitarian bodies, such as the Office of the United Nations High Commissioner 
for Refugees, the United Nations R e l i e f and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees i n 
the Near East, and the International Committee of the Red Cross, existed as well as 
non-governmental organizations set up exclusively to improve the l o t of refugees 
by obtaining temporary accommodation for them, providing support and assistance, 
and helping them to f i n d a country i n which to l i v e permanently or to return to 
the i r countries vrhere the sit u a t i o n permitted. 

8 . However, the reasons for the phenomenon, which were many - armed c o n f l i c t s , 
p o l i t i c a l upheavals, economic situations and vi o l a t i o n s of human rights - must also 
be dealt with; and when the reason for mass exodus was the v i o l a t i o n of human 
ri g h t s , the Commission vias the only United Nations body for solving the problem. 
In a draft resolution which approached the problem from a humanitarian and 
non - p o l i t i c a l point of view, his delegation proposed a three-stage process; 
a special rapporteur vrould be appointed, f i r s t to obtain information from competent 
bodies on the most serious cases of large-scale exodus, then to determine whether 
there was a l i n k between those population movements and mass vio l a t i o n s of human 
rig h t s ; and f i n a l l y , i f necessary, to carry out an on-the-spot inquiry into the 
most serious cases and report to the Commission with a view to finding a solution 
i n cases where there was an evident l i n k . 



E / C I . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 6 

page 3 

9 . I t Mas i n the interests of several countries and. regions to hav-e an impartial 
opinion on the precise reasons for a mass exodus, so as to enable the competent 
United Nations bodies to act. 

Draft resolution E/CN .4/L .1¿157 

1 0 . Иг. GAUDREAU (Canad.a) said, that, f a l l i n g i n with the view expres-sed by the 
Soviet delegation, he proposed to delete the second and third preambular paragraphs 
of draft resolution L , 1 4 5 7 . 

1 1 . №•-. CHERIíICIIBMÍO (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t .Republics) said that the 
representative of Canada was moving ahead rather f a s t ; the Russian text of d,raft 
resolution E / C N . 4 / L . I 4 5 7 had not yet been distributed. 

1 2 . Mr. GAUDEEAU (Canad,a) said that, vjhile waiting f o r the Soviet delegation to 
receive the Russian version of the draft, he would merely introd.uce the draft 
resolution as 3 whole, without r e f e r r i n g to any amendments. The si t u a t i o n i n 
Equatorial Guinea f u l l y J u s t i f i e d immediate consideration by the international 
community of the question of respect f o r пшаап rights i n that country. Allegations 
of violations of human rights i n Equatorial Guinea had, been received, f o r several 
years; reference was frequently made to the "reign of terror" at lîalabo. Furthermore, 
on 7 March, "Jeune Afrique", which was not the only newspaper to report on the 
situation i n Equatorial Guinea, had, stated that one third of the population had, f l e d 
the country since i t s accession to independence i n I 9 6 8 . In his C-overnment' s view, 
Equatorial- Guinea had never been able to refute s a t i s f a c t o r i l y the accusations 
l e v e l l e d against i t . That was why the draft resolution proposed that the Commission 
entrust a Special Rapporteur with the task of making a thorough study of the human 
rig h t s situation i n Equatorial Guinea, Furthermore, i t was i n the interests of the 
№labo, Goverimient to provide an explanation f o r the charges made against i t . His 
d.elegation therefore hoped that the Economic and Social Council would appeal to 
Equatorial Guinea to collaborate with the Commission, and he hoped that the members 
of the Commission would find,- i t possible to support the proposal unanimously. 

Draft decision E/GN.4/L.1433 

1 3 . № . TO S EVSKI (Yugoslavia), introducing draft decision E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 3 on behalf 
of the sponsors, wished, to make i t clear that t h e i r intention was not to close but 
to defer debate oh the human rights situation i n Democratic Kampuchea. The members 
of the Commission were well aware that i t was not at present possible to consider 
the problem of human rights i n that country without touching upon certain broad.er 
p o l i t i c a l issues i n the region. In view of the nature of the draft decision, he 
proposed, that i t be put to the vote immediately. 

1 4 . Mr, EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that he would l i k e to see the debate 
not merely deferred but closed. I t would be unwise to embark on a debate of such 
importance when the current session of the Commission was drawing to a close. He 
cited rule 5 0 of the,rules of procedure, which defined the procedure for closure of 
debate. 



E/Cl\r.4/SR.1516 
page 4 

15. Mr. MEZVIWSKY. (united States of Aaerica), speaking on a point of order, said that 
rale 50 applied to closure of the debate on the itera under discussion, i n other 
words the agenda item as a whole, and not on в s p e c i f i c resolution or decision. 
In his view, a l l speakers should express their views on itera 12, and the proposal 
for closure coulc". not be introduced u n t i l the end of the débatte. 

16. The СНАШ1АК suggested that, i n accordance with the request made by the 
representative of Yugoslavia, rule 49 of the rules of procedure should" be applied. 
Under tha.t rul e , a representative might at any tiae nove the adjourmiient of the 
debate on the itera under discussion. He s t i l l believed, despite the d i f f e r e n t 
interpretation of the representative of the united States, that the proposal of the 
representative of Yugoslavia did not relate to a l l the questions studied under 
item 12, but only to the content of draft decision E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 3 ' I t was a 
procedural question which should be dealt with i n accordance with rule 49 of the 
rules of procedure. 

17. Ш. EL-SHAFEI (Egypt), a sponsor of the draft decision, said that he was i n 
favour of adjournment of the debate on the draft. 

18. ¥ix. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic), likewise a sponsor of the draft, also 
supported the Yugoslav motion. VJhether rule 50 or rule 49 of the rules of procedure 
was applied, the motions proposed concerned only the draft decision under 
consideration.- . 

19. Mr. RIOS (Panana) favoured closure of the debate on docuinent E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 3 . 

20. Mr. LAVIS (Australia) opposed both adjournment and closure of debate on 
document E/CÏT. 4/1535? since i t concerned the Government of Lemocratic Kampuchea, 
currently recognized by the United Nations. "V/hat had happened i n that co\jntry 
consituted one of the most serioios cases of v i o l a t i o n of human rights i n recent 
years. The Chairman of the Sub-Commission had himself conürraed those allegations 
and had brought forward irrefutable arguments. However, Democratic Kampuchea was 
now i n a different si t u a t i o n ; i t was the victim of foreign occupation, a s i t u a t i o n 
to which the international community should give p r i o r i t y , under General Assembly 
resolution 32/130, paragraph 1 (e). Puxthermore, i n view of the charges mode 
against Democratic Kampuchea, his delegation f e l t that that country was e n t i t l e d to 
send a representative to provide the Commission with an explanation i n accordance 
with rule 69 of the rules of proceduxe, which stated that "the commission s h a l l 
i n v i t e any Member of the United Nations that i s not a meraber of the commission, and 
any other State, to participate i n i t s deliberations on any matter of p a r t i c u l a r 
concern to tha.t State." 

21. Ih?. MEZVINSKY (united States of America) also opposed the closure of the 
debate. He foimd i t paradoxical that discussion of the hudíian rights s i t u a t i o n i n 
Democratic Kampuchea should now be prohibited, when the Chairman of the Sub-Commission 
had .spoken about i t , the Commission had waited a year for analysis of the docuiaents 
concerning that country, and the situation•there was one, of the worst i n the world. 
The Chairman of the Sub-Commission had quoted the figure of at least 100,000 
executions; some people spoke of millions of dead; and even the term "genocide" 
had been used. 



E / G N , 4 / S R . 1 5 1 6 
page 5 

22. The CHAira-'JM reminded the representative of the United States that the Commission 
was not discussing the substance of .the matter but had to decide off a'"procedural 
point. 

23. Mr. №ZVaTSILY (united'States of America) wished to explain'vrhy he x/as opposed 
to closure of the debate, which i n his view would be a sham proceeding. I t seemed 
to him unacceptable that the Comm.ission should refuse to deal with a serious question 
on which a. report had been drafted. The Rapporteur himself had asked that the case 
should not be closed. He asked whether m̂ embers wished to remain s i l e n t on the 
a t r o c i t i e s committed i n Democratic Kampuchea, on the hunger, the forced migrations, 
the destruction of families, etc. How could the Commission c a l l i t s e l f a 
Commission on Human Rights i f i t avoided discussion of violations of the most 
fundamental of those rights? Were i t s members to avoid speaking of man's inhumanity 
to man f o r fear of embarrassing certain people? ШгэЛ would the Commission then 
be able to say to the refugees who had f l e d by boat, r i s k i n g their, l i v e s , and to 
those who in one way or another had survived the slaughter? Closure of the debate 
vrould be equivalent to t e l l i n g themi t.hat the Coimaission wanted to silence the debate 
and withlTLold, comment. The action taken to support draft decision E/CN.4/L.I453 
should not be tolerated .in the history of the Commission. That wou.ld mean 
disappointing the hopes of those \-Tho wished the work of the Commission to mean 
something. His delegation would not be silenced; i f there was no debate i n the 
Commission, i t would speait oxit outside. 

24. The CHAIRIvIAM recalled that a motion for closure had been proposed and that, 
in accordance vrith rule 49 of the rules of procedure, two representatives favouring 
and tv7o opposing the motion had spoken. The motion m̂ ust now be put to the vote. 

25. Mr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that the debate should be closed not 
only on draft decision E/CN .4/L . I453, but on a l l the subject matter. 

26. Mr. ERMACOR/i (Austria) took i t that according to the understanding of the 
representative of the Syrian Агэ.Ь Republic, the debate should also be closed on 
draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1446. 

27. Mr. EL-SHAFEI (Egypt) also thought that the debate should be closed on the 
entire question of Democratic Kampuchea, and therefore on any other draft 
resolution submitted on that subject. In reply to the observations by the 
representative of the United States, he assured him that the reasons why the 
sponsors of draft decision E/CÏÏ.4/L.I453 had requested postponement of consideration 
of the report i n document E/CN. 4 / 1 3 3 5 u n t i l the t h i r t y - s i x t h session vrere different 
from those he had mentioned. They too were concerned about the violations which 
had taken place i n Democratic Kampuchea,; but they f e l t that i t was not propitious 
at the present time to discuss the human rights situa.tion i n that country. 

28. After a discussion in which Mr. McKIHHOH (Canada), îfcTRAORE (ivory Coast). 
Mr. RIOS (Panama), Mr. DAVIS (Australia) and Mr. CHAVEZ GODOY (p'eru) took part, 
the CHAIRI-IAÎ  noted that closure of debate was understood d i f f e r e n t l y by different 
delegations and suggested that, to save the Commission's precious time, i f he heard 
no objection he would put draft decision E/CÏÏ.4/L.1453 to the vote immediately. 

29. Draft decision E/CH.4/L.I453 was adopted by 20 votes to 10, with 2 abstentions. 

file:///-Tho


E/CN .4/SR . l5l6. 
page 6 

Draft resolution Е / С М . 4 / Ь . 1 4 5 5 

3 0 . The CHAIRiyi&lI drew the attention of members of the Commission to draft 
resolution E/CN . 4/L . 14555 submitted under agenda item 1 2 , concerning Western Sahara. 

3 1 . Mr. ОГОМЬОИЕОтаТ (Benin), introducing the draft resolution on behalf of the 
delegations of Algeria, Benin, Burundi, Cuba, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, 
Panama, Syrian'Arab Republic and Yugoslavia, said that since the Commission \/as 
anxious to consider a l l problems of protection of h'uman ri g h t s , wherever those 
rights had been violated, i t should consider the situation i n Western Sallara, where 
the refusal to allow people to exercise t h e i r right to self-determination was 
res u l t i n g i n tension and c o n f l i c t . The United Nations was dealing with that 
situation at the p o l i t i c a l l e v e l , as was the Organization of African Unity. The 
Commission should deal with the humanitarian aspect. According to reports and 
j o i n t and individual testimony, transfers of population, abductions and massacres 
had taken place i n Western Sahara. The situation had been described by the French, 
Belgian and Swiss sections of Amnesty International, and the Red Crescent had 
also referred to i t . In vie\f of a l l the information available, the sponsors of 
draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1455 were sim^ply requesting that the question of the 
vi o l a t i o n of human rights and fundamental freedoms i n the Western Sahara should be 
included i n the agenda of the t h i r t y - s i x t h session of the Commission, 

3 2 . The С Н А Ш Ш Т recalled, before adjourning the discussion, that Morocco was to 
introduce draft resolution E/CN . 4/L . I 46 I on the same subject on behalf of i t s 
sponsors. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 




